From: Chambers - Johns C

Sent: Wednesday, 4 January 2017 11:08 AM

To: Abby.Austin@is.vic.edu.au; alesage@claytonutz.com; aodgers@ieu.org.au;
ashannon@claytonutz.com; cacev@lhdunitedvoice.org; catherine.pugsley@aheia.edu.au;
cwalton@professionalsaustralia.org.au; Dan.Williams@minterellison.com; dcolley@aeufederal.org.au;
hepworth@unimelb.edu.au; jamila.gherjestani@nat.awu.net.au; john.monroe@klgates.com;
kate.pennicott@minterellison.com; Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au; Igale@nteu.org.au;
Lucy.Fennelly@minterellison.com; Luis.Izzo@ablawyers.com.au; Margaret.Chan@Ablawyers.com.au;
mark@spsf.asn.au; mButler@professionalsaustralia.org.au; Nick Ruskin;
nicole.denelzen@aamri.org.au; Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au; rlevin@millsoakley.com.au;
rveal@nteu.org.au; skenna@nteu.org.au; spill@claytonutz.com; ssilvapulle@claytonutz.com
Subject: AM2015/6 - Education awards - annual leave

Dear Parties,
| refer to the below mentioned Awards:
e Educational Services (Teachers) Award 2010
e Higher Education Industry-General Staff-Award 2010
e Higher Education Industry-Academic Staff-Award 2010

The Fair Work Commission (Commission) is aware that interested parties to the above Awards hold
differing views on the issue of Annual Leave.

Consequently, Commissioner Johns intends to conduct a mediation of the above matters on the
Annual Leave issue.

The parties must by 4.00pm Monday, 9 January 2017 confer with each other and provide three
alternate dates which are mutually agreeable to all parties for the mediation to be conducted.

The Commissioner intends to conduct the mediation in Melbourne, however parties must note if any
video conferencing facilities are required.

Kind regards,

BASEL HOUCHAR
Associate to Commissioner Johns

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 2 9308 1826

Fax: +61 2 9380 6990
chambers.johns.c@fwc.gov.au

Level 10, Terrace Tower
80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwc.gov.au
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